


Apple is doing semiconductor fab < 300 feet from thousands of apartments. 

 Santa Clara, Santa Clara, California, 95054 
 
Santa Clara Square Apartments,  
3255 Scott Blvd; 3320 Mongomery Drive 
Residential / Commercial Property: 33.4 acres 
with seven apartment buildings (around 1,800 
residential units), 40k sqft of retail, and 16 acres 
of public parks and open space, including a 
children’s playground. 
 

Fab Facility: Apple’s “Scott 1,”  
(aka Synergy Semiconductor, aka Micrel Synergy 
Semiconductor, aka Intersil). 
3250 Scott Blvd Santa Clara CA 95054  
Owner: Cushman & Wakefield 
Operator: Apple Inc (“Project Aria”) 
Property APN: 216-29-117  
DUNS: 060704780 

NAICS: 334111; SIC: 3572  

 
Zoning: Light Industrial (with existing Planned 
Development for 1,800 residential units on the northern 
property line, and Light Industrial on the western, 
southern, and eastern property lines). There is a pending 
4/2024 Planning application requesting to add 166 
new residential units on the eastern property line. 
General Plan Phase III: Low Intensity Office / R&D 
(with High Density Residential on the northern, western, 
and southern property lines; and Low Intensity Office / 
R&D on the eastern property line). Nearby Waterways: 
San Tomas Creek 

 
HazMat/Haz Waste Activities:  Chemical Storage 
Facility, Hazardous Waste Onsite Treatment; 
Above Ground Petroleum Storage Tank; 
Hazardous Chemical Management; Hazardous 
Waste Generator; RCRA LQ HW Generator 

 
Biannual US EPA Facility Hazardous Waste 
Offsite Disposal: 2021 490.6 tons; 2019 705.8 
tons; 2017 344.2 tons 
 
In 2021, Apple reported to the government that 
in the year 2020, Apple released at least 7.8 tons 
(15,608 pounds) of VOCs and 260 pounds of the 
combustible solvent N-Methyl-2-pyrrolidone 
(NMP) into the exterior air at 3250 Scott Blvd. 
Bay Area Air Quality Mgmt. District Permit No. 22839 

 

City Fire Department records for ARIA contain at 
least sixteen chemical spill/leak incident reports 
at ARIA within only three years. These incident 
reports included eight confirmed leaks/spills: 
leaks of phosphine and silane on June 1 2019 at 
9:17 AM; a phosphine leak on October 21 2019 
at 11:06 PM; a 17.5 PPM Tetraethyl 
Orthosilicate (“TEOS”) leak on July 17 2020 at 
8:58 AM; a major phosphine leak on April 30 
2021 at 8:29 AM (peaking at 32 PPB and 
0.0001145 pounds of the gas vented into the 
exterior ambient air); a 5% fluorine gas leak on 
April 18 2022 at 10:42 AM, a 
Hexafluorobutadiene leak on May 29 2022 at 
2:19 PM, and leaks of two unnamed toxic gases 
on September 20 2022 at 7:44 AM and 
December 21 2022 at 1:40 AM. 
 

Apple’s fab reported an average daily water usage 
of around 44,000 gallons per day and the sewer 
pipes carrying ARIA’s discharges flowed downhill 
and directly around the apartments. 
San Jose-Santa Clara Reg. Wastewater Permit 
No. SC-461B (“Semiconductor – New Source”). 
 

Wastewater Violations (4x): 3x 2016: Late SMR, 
failure to analyze samples using 40 CFR 136 
method, failure to collect samples at appropriate 
sample frequency. “The cause of the violations 
was determined to be negligence on the part of 
Apple.  1x 2020: Failure to comply with a permit 
condition – collecting samples at appropriate 
sample frequency. The cause of the violation was 
determined to be negligence on the part of Apple. 
 
Fire & HazMat Code Violations: 12/23/2020: 
0064 Provide 5-year service certification for fire 
sprinkler / standpipe system; 0078 Fire alarm 
systems shall be tested on an annual basis & 
records shall be maintained on site; 0082 Provide 
annual test report for emergency alarm; 
1010017 failure to have a business plan readily 
available to personnel of the business or the 
unified program facility with responsibilities for 
emergency response or training.  10/13/2020: 
40 CFR 1 112.7(f)(1) HSC 6.67 25270.4.5(a) 
Provide training record for tank inspection 
personnel; 40 CFR 1 112.7(f)(1) 112.7(f)(3) 
HSC 6.67 25270.4.5 (a) Provide record of 
annual briefing (not available on site);  40 CFR 1 
112.7(e) 40 CFR 1 112.8(c)(6) HSC 6.67 
25270.4.5 10/13/2020: 2517 HSC 
25270.6(a) Failed to file Facility statement or 
business plan - last submittal on 5/18/18 - 
submit details on CERS within 30 days; HSC 6.95 
25505(a)(1) 25506 25508(a)(1) 25508(a)(3) 
1010004 - Haz Mat Inventory - Failure to 
electronically submit complete and accurate 
hazardous material inventory information for all 
hazardous materials on site at or above reportable 
quantities - Provide correct inventory with 
corrected reporting measurements - 1700 gallons 
Diesel Is missing, Argon is reported in pounds, 

zero amount of chlorine reported; update 
chemical inventory on CERS with corrected list 
and amounts of chemicals on site; 2528 HSC 
25270.12(a) 25270.4.5(a) SPCC Plan shall 
include training program 40 CFR 112.7(f) 
Provide training record tank inspection personnel; 
2529 HSC 25270.12(a), 25270.4.5(a) Records 
of inspections or tests not signed by supervisor or 
inspector; 40 CFR 112.7(e)), 3010002 
Hazardous Waste Generator: Identification 
Number Facility has two IDs, inactivate the ID not 
currently in use and provide documentation for 
reason on keeping two different IDs; 2405 HSC 
25200.3(f) (CA), HSC 25201.5(d)(7)(A), CCR 
67450.2(b)(3)(B) Plot plan does not show 
location of FTU-01 and FTU-02, also plot plan 
labeling is not readable; 2547 Failed to conduct 
annual spill prevention briefings 40 CFR 
112.7(f)(3) Provide record of annual briefing 
(not available on site). 1/31/2020 0007 A valid 
business license/operational fire permit must be 
obtained within 30-days of this notice Building 
3260 Scott requires a business license. 
8/24/2016: 2499 Other - 2401 add the 
diversion tank to the AWN on CERS as tank 5,13 
Fire sprinkler systems are required to be inspected 
on a quarterly basis -records shall be maintained 
on site for five years; 2599 Other CalAPSA 
Violation Update the contact list. 
 

Superfund Plumes on the Property: Synertek 
(CAD990832735). GW Direction: Migrating 
from upgradient S/SW. New contamination: Yes. 
 

Learn more! 
 

U.S. EPA Enforcement & Compliance: 
EPA ID: CAR000278176; CAT000623983 
https://echo.epa.gov/detailed-facility-
report?fid=110001168254 

 
U.S. EPA FRS:  
FRS: 10001168254  
https://frs-
public.epa.gov/ords/frs_public2/fii_query_detail.disp
_program_facility?p_registry_id=110001168254  

 
U.S. EPA TRI: 
TRI: 9505WSBXXX325SC; 95051NTRSL3250S 
https://enviro.epa.gov/facts/tri/ef-
facilities/#/Facility/95051NTRSL3250S/APPLE%20INC  

 
California EPA CERS:  
https://siteportal.calepa.ca.gov/nsite/map/resul
ts/detail/385316 

 
Whistleblower:  
Ashley Gjovik v. Apple Inc., 23-cv-04597-EMC 
(N.D. Cal 2023-). 
https://www.ashleygjovik.com/3250scott.html 
 
 

Credits: Artwork on Opposite 
Page by Ian O’Hara. 


